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BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORMS AND INSTRUCTIONS

This Appendix contains a sample of the various forms that are referenced in Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 of this IFB that must be completed and submitted as part of each Bidder’s proposal. Each form is preceded by the instructions for completion of that form.

The forms contained in this Appendix are:

Name of Form


BR-1
CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR BACKGROUND     
QUESTIONNAIRE 

BR-2 
CONTRACT DISPUTES AND TERMINATIONS
 

BR-3
BANKING EXPERIENCE – CORPORATE
         BR-3A     PRIVATE AND PUBLICE AGENCIES - CORPORATE
BR-3B    NYS AGENCY/OFFICE/AUTHORITY - CORPORATE
BR-4
BANKING EXPERIENCE - STAFF 
BR-5
KEY STAFF RESUME 
BR-6
TASK DESCRIPTION
BR-7   
WORKPLAN 


BR-8
BIDDER SUGGESTED REVISION

BR-9
BANKING SERVICES 
REFERENCES 
BR-10A
FINANCIAL PROPOSAL – FIXED PRICE SUMMARY


BR-10B
EARNINGS DETERMINATION 


BR-11
LOCATION OF DEPOSITORIES  


BR-12
LOCATION OF SERVICES


BR-13
DEBIT CARD TRANSACTION AND COST DETAILS
BR-14  
TECHNICAL RESPONSE MATRIX
Instructions are included with each form and in case of any overflow; additional copies of each form may be used. Although additional information or narratives may be attached, the required information must be submitted on the Bidder’s Response Forms.

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME:
CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR BACKGROUND QUESTIONNAIRE
FORM NUMBER:
BR-1
INSTRUCTIONS:
Bidder and any subcontractor must provide general information and complete the questionnaire. The questionnaire must be signed by a person authorized to bind the firm. Also include the day on which the form is signed.
New York State
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

Contractor/Subcontractor Background Questionnaire

General Information

Federal Identification Number: ________________________________________

Name of Firm: _______________________________________________________

Mailing Address: ________________________________________________________________

Actual Location: ______________________________________________________

City: ________________________
State: _______________
Zip code: _______________

Fax Number: (      ) __________________      

Telephone Number: (      ) __________________

	Background Questionnaire

           The following section must be fully completed by Bidder or Bidder will be deemed non-responsive.  Where appropriate, provide additional details using space provided or by inserting additional sheets following this part.  This form must also be completed by any proposed subcontractor if the value of that subcontract will be in excess of $10,000.

	1a.  Are you a New York State resident business?

1b.  Are you registered with the New York State Department of State (DOS) to do business in New York State?

If no, you will be required to comply with the New York State Department of State guidelines for doing business in New York State before you will be eligible for a Contract award.  Do you agree to these conditions?
	____ ___ NO      _______ YES

_______ NO       _______ YES

_______ NO       _______ YES



	2.How many years has your firm been in business?
	________    Years

	3a.  Are you a certified minority owned business enterprise, certified by the NYS Department of Economic Development? (Your company is eligible to be certified if it is at least 51% owned and controlled by minority group members (i.e. Black Hispanic, Asian, Pacific Islander American Indian, Alaskan Native)?
3b.  Are you a woman owned business enterprise, certified by the NYS Department of Economic Development? (Your company is eligible to be certified if it is at least 51% owned and controlled by women) 
	_______ NO       _______ YES

_______ NO       _______ YES

	4.  How many people are employed by your firm?
	________    Employees

	1. Total number of people employed by your firm : 

· Within New York State?

· Outside of New York State?

· Outside of United States?


	___________
___________

___________



	6.  Is your company independently owned and operated?
	_______ NO        _______ YES    

(If no, provide details)



	7.  List and describe any liquidated damages assessed, and/or liens or claims over $25,000 filed against the firm and remaining undischarged or unsatisfied for more than 90 days, on

  any contracts within the past five years.


	

	8.   Within the past five years has the firm, any affiliate, any predecessor company or entity, owner of 5.0% or more of the firm’s shares, director, officer, partner or proprietor been the subject of:

a) a judgment of conviction for any business-related conduct constituting a crime under state or federal law?

b) a currently pending indictment for any business-related conduct constituting a crime under state or federal law?

c) a grant of immunity for any business-related conduct constituting a crime under a state or federal law?

d) a federal suspension or debarment, New York rejection of any bid or disapproval of any proposed subcontract for lack of responsibility, denial or revocation of pre-qualification in any state, or a voluntary exclusion agreement?

e) a civil or criminal investigation of the New York State Ethics Commission involving    a violation(s) of Section 73 and Section 74 of the Public Office Law? 

f) Any bankruptcy proceeding? 

g) Any suspension or revocation of any business or professional license?

h) Any citations, Notices, violation orders, pending administrative hearings or proceedings or determinations for violations of:

· federal, state or local health laws, rules or regulations

· unemployment insurance or workers compensation coverage or claim requirements

· ERISA (Employee Retirement Income Security ACT)

· federal, state or local human rights laws

· federal, state security laws?


	Check any that apply.   If “yes”, describe using additional pages if necessary)

______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES

_____  NO       _______  YES

______  NO     _______  YES

______  NO     _______   YES

_______ NO    _______   YES

_______ NO    ________  YES

______ NO     ________ YES



	i) a grant of immunity for any business-related conduct constituting a crime under a state or federal law?

j) a federal suspension or debarment, New York rejection of any bid or disapproval of any proposed subcontract for lack of responsibility, denial or revocation of pre-qualification in any state, or a voluntary exclusion agreement?

k) any federal determination of a violation of any labor law or regulation, or any OSHA “serious violation”?

Was violation willful? 

l) any state determination of a violation of any labor law or regulation?

m) any state determination of a Public work violation?

Was violation deemed willful?


	(Check any that apply.   If “yes”, describe using additional pages if necessary)

______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES

_____  NO      _______  YES

_____  NO      _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES



	n) Has there been a revocation of MBE or WBE certification?

o) Was there a rejection of a low bid on a state contract for failure to meet statutory affirmative action or MWBE requirements?

p) Has there been a consent order with the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation, or a federal or state enforcement determination involving a construction-related violation of federal or state environmental laws? 

  
	______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES

______  NO    _______  YES



	9.  Does your company retain partnership or reciprocal agreements with hardware and/or software companies, or with associated manufacturers in this industry?


	______  NO    _______  YES  

(If yes, provide details.)



	10.  List by agency or department all current contracts your firm holds with the State of New York, its departments or political subdivisions, valued in excess of $100,000:
	______  NO    _______  YES
(please list on a separate page)



	11.  List by name all current contracts which your firm holds with governmental entities outside of New York State, valued in excess of $100,000:


	______  NO    _______  YES
(please list on a separate page)


	12. Your firm is responsible for providing worker’s compensation insurance pursuant to state law.  The State has the option to require proof of current worker’s compensation insurance or proof of exemption if applicable.  Do you understand this requirement?


	_______ NO         _______ YES  



	13.  Your firm is responsible for providing disability insurance pursuant to state law. The State has the option to require proof of current worker’s compensation insurance or proof of exemption if applicable.  Do you understand this requirement?
	_______ NO          _______ YES 



	14. Does your firm employ any non-U.S. citizens or resident legal aliens?

15.  If yes, are the forms on file and available for inspection?


	_______ NO         _______ YES

_______ NO         _______ YES

	16.  Has any New York State agency, authority, board or other State entity made a finding of non-responsibility regarding the Contractor in the last five years?

17.  If yes, was the basis for the finding of the Contractor’s non-responsibility due to the intentional provision of false or incomplete information required by Executive Order Number 127?  
	_______ NO         _______ YES

______  NO    _______  YES  

(If yes, provide details including NYS agency or authority name, year of finding and the basis of the non-responsibility finding.)




(i) CERTIFICATION

The undersigned 1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of inducing the New York State Office of Temporary of Disability Assistance to award a contract or approve a subcontract; 2) acknowledges that the Office may in its discretion, by means which it may choose, determine the truth and accuracy of all statements made herein; 3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may constitute a felony under Penal Law 210.40 or a misdemeanor under Penal Law 210.35 or 210.45, and may also be punishable by a fine of up to $10,000 or imprisonment of up to five years under 18 U.S.C. 1001; 4) states that the information submitted in this questionnaire and any attached pages is true, accurate and complete and 5) acknowledges that submission of false or misleading information will constitute grounds for the Office to terminate its contract (or revoke its approval of a subcontract) with the undersigned or the organization of which s/he is an officer.

  Authorized Signature:

Name:

Title:           

Date:

Form BR-1

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
CONTRACT DISPUTES AND TERMINATIONS
FORM NUMBER:
BR-2

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Complete this form by listing all contracts exceeding ten million dollars ($10,000,000) per year whereby a material dispute, assessment of liquidated damages or contract termination occurred.

RESPONSIBLE 

COMPANY:
Indicate if the Bidder or a subcontractor (provide name) is involved. 

COMPLAINT:
The title of the dispute (e.g., “Failure to provide contractual services.”)

DATE:
The date the Bidder was placed on notice.

DESCRIPTION:
List the allegation and a description of the complaint. 

POTENTIAL

AMOUNT:
Indicate the amount in dispute or assessment of liquidated damages. 

STATUS:
Indicate the status of the dispute or assessment of liquidated damages.

CONTRACT DISPUTES AND TERMINATIONS
	RESPONSIBLE COMPANY
	COMPLAINT
	DATE
	DESCRIPTION
	POTENTIAL AMOUNT
	STATUS

	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-2



BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME:
BANKING EXPERIENCE – CORPORATE

FORM NUMBERS:
BR-3A
and BR-3B


INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Complete these forms with the information required for each category.


PRIVATE AND PUBLIC AGENCIES:
 On Form BR-3A, summarize the Bidder’s corporate experience in providing banking services for Private and Public Agencies.


NYS AGENCY/OFFICE/AUTHORITY:
 On Form BR-3B, summarize the Bidder’s corporate experience in providing banking services for New York State agencies, offices, or authorities.  


Please note that Bidders must meet the following minimum qualification.  The financial institution must have at least (3) years experience in providing banking services to clients with similar transaction types and volumes.  
STATUS OF 

BIDDER:
Indicate if Bidder was prime contractor or subcontractor only.

AGENCY:
List the agency name, and the name of the Contract; also include the name, telephone, and facsimile numbers of the project manager.

CONTRACT PERIOD:
Indicate date actual work began to the date contractor completed responsibility.

.

DESCRIPTION OF

SERVICES:
Indicate the specific banking services provided (e.g., account establishment, deposit item processing, direct deposit, electronic fund transfers). 

CONTRACT 

AMOUNT:
Indicate the total amount of each contract for each respective agency.

ANNUAL 

TRANSACTION

VOLUME:
Include the total number of transactions handled annually. Of that total, list the percentage that were deposit items, paid items, ACH transfers, wire transfers, stop payments, and other related transactions.

BANKING EXPERIENCE FOR PRIVATE AND PUBLIC AGENCIES - CORPORATE

	Status of Bidder
	Agency Name

Contract Name

Project Manager Name, Title, Telephone & Facsimile Numbers
	Contract Period
	Description of Services
	Contract Amount
	Annual Transaction Volume

	
	
	FROM
	TO
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-3A

BANKING EXPERIENCE FOR NEW YORK STATE AGENCIES/OFFICE/AUTHORITY - CORPORATE

	Status of Bidder
	Agency Name

Contract Name

Project Manager Name, Title, Telephone & Facsimile Numbers
	Contract Period
	Description of Services
	Contract Amount
	Annual Transaction Volume

	
	
	FROM
	TO
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-3B




BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME:
BANKING EXPERIENCE – STAFF
FORM NUMBER:
BR-4
INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL - Complete this matrix with the names and the number of years of experience 
of each individual proposed as key staff. 

Staff:
Fill in the name of the individual for each position. This is the person to be assigned to the position in the event of a successful offer. 

STATUS OF 

EMPLOYEE:
Indicate if individual is currently employed by the Bidder or a subcontractor. 

STATES:
List the states, using the Post Office defined abbreviations, in which the individual has had banking experience.

DATES OF 
Indicate the respective length of experience the individual has had with each
SERVICE:
state in the following format MM/DD/YY to MM/DD/YY.

OTHER RELATED
Indicate the number of years’ experience for each individual with any other
EXPERIENCE:
related banking experience (i.e., government accounts). This experience should be directly related to the position for which the individual is proposed.

BANKING EXPERIENCE – STAFF
	STAFF CATEGORY (NAMES) and TITLE
	COLLECTION AND DISBURSEMENT EXPERIENCE
	OTHER RELATED

EXPERIENCE

	
	STATUS OF EMPLOYEE
	STATES
	DATES OF SERVICE
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-4




BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME: KEY STAFF RESUME
FORM NUMBER:
BR-5
INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL - 
Complete this resume form for each key staff listed in your proposal to cover the positions listed in Section 3.2.2 of this IFB. Both pages must be completed. 

NAME:
Fill in the name of the individual. 

TITLE/LEVEL: 
Fill in the title and level for which this individual is proposed. 

STATUS 

OF EMPLOYEE:
Indicate if the individual is associated with the Bidder or subcontractor. 

YEARS:
Enter number of years with present firm (Bidder or subcontractor as appropriate).
BANKING

EXPERIENCE

TOTAL -

YEARS/MONTH:
Indicate the total amount of relevant job experience.

FROM/TO/STATE:
List the individual’s experience (with the most recent first and identifying part time experience as such) with any banking operations. Use the two digit post office abbreviation to designate the state. 

EMPLOYER:
Provide the name and address of the employer for each respective entry.

RESPONSIBILITIES:
In each of these respective areas, indicate the job title(s) in which the person served, the nature of the responsibilities, the number of staff managed, and any other pertinent information. 

EDUCATION AND 

CERTIFICATION:
List the individual’s education, including schools, dates attended, degrees, honors, and/or certification. 

BANKING 

EXPERIENCE

SUMMARY:
Indicate number of years for each item.

REFERENCES:
List two (2) business references from client companies. (intra-company references are not acceptable, cannot be OTDA staff.)

KEY STAFF RESUME

NAME: 


 
TITLE/LEVEL: 



________________________________________________________________________
STATUS OF EMPLOYEE: 





YEARS: 
_______________________________________________________________
	BANKING EXPERIENCE                                                                                     TOTAL:    YEARS _______    MONTHS ______

	FROM
	TO
	STATE
	EMPLOYER
	RESPONSIBILITIES

	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-5 

KEY STAFF RESUME (CONTINUED)

NAME: 



TITLE/LEVEL: 


________________________________________________________________________
	EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

	FROM
	TO
	SCHOOL
	DEGREE/HONORS

	
	
	
	

	BANKING EXPERIENCE SUMMARY
1. GOVERNMENT BANKING

2. OTHER BANKING PROCESSING
	NUMBER OF YEARS
	

	
	
	1.
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	2.
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	REFERENCES

	NAME/TITLE
	RELATIONSHIP
	ADDRESS, TELEPHONE, and FACSIMILE NUMBER
	CLIENT

	
	
	
	


Form BR-5 

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME:
TASK DESCRIPTION

FORM NUMBER:
BR-6

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Complete a form for each of the following tasks:

Timeframe (see Section 3.2.1 of this IFB)
Project Manager (see Section 3.2.2.1 of this IFB)
Customer Service Representative (see Section 3.2.2.4 of this IFB)

Planning (see Section 3.2.3 of this IFB)
Testing (see Section 3.2.4 of this IFB)
Facilities (see Section 3.2.5 of this IFB)

Disaster Recovery Plan (see Section 3.2.6 of this IFB)

Account Establishment (see Section 3.2.7 of this IFB)
Deposit Item Processing Paper (see Section 3.2.8 of this IFB)

Deposit Item Processing Image Cash Letter (see Section 3.2.8 of this IFB)
Check Clearing Services (see Section 3.2.9 of this IFB)
Cancelled Checks (see Section 3.2.10 of this IFB)
Stop Payment Placement (see Section 3.2.11 of this IFB)
Stop Payment Removal (see Section 3.2.12of this IFB)
PPD Outbound (see Section 3.2.13 of this IFB)
Outbound Electronic Funds Transfer (CCD+,/CTX) (see Section 3.2.14 of this IFB)

Outbound Electronic Funds Transfer (IAT) (see Section 3.2.14 of this IFB)
Bank Transfers (see Section 3.2.15 of this IFB)
ACH/WireTransfers (see Section 3.2.16 of this IFB)
Inbound Electronic Funds Transfers (CCD+/CTX) (see Section 3.2.17 of this IFB)

Inbound Electronic Funds Transfers (IAT) (see Section 3.2.17 of this IFB)
Addendum Record Information (see Section 3.2.17.1-4 of this IFB)
Non-Sufficient Funds (see Section 3.2.18 of this IFB)
Issuance and Cancellation Processing (see Section 3.2.19 of this IFB)

Image Replacement Document (see Section 3.2.20 of this IFB)
Customer Service (see Section 3.2.21 of this IFB)
Inventory/Supplies (see Section 3.2.22 of this IFB)
Weekly Progress Reports (see Section 3.2.23 of this IFB)
Correspondence (see Section 3.2.24 of this IFB)
Controls and Records (see Section 3.2.25 of this IFB)
Performance Standards (see Section 3 of this IFB)
Contractor Compensation (see Section 3.2.27 of this IFB)
TASK:
Name of task being described on this form. 

TASK NUMBER:

Tasks are to be sequentially numbered. 

TASK DESCRIPTION:
An overview of the work to be performed.

ASSUMPTIONS/CONSTRAINTS:
Major assumptions and constraints used in the planning process are to be documented. 

RELATIVE DIFFICULTY:
Indicate the relative difficulty of the task with respect to other related tasks. 

DEPENDENCIES:

Other tasks, which influence the Contractor’s ability to complete this task, are to be discussed. 

TASK DESCRIPTION

	TASK __________________________________       
TASK NUMBER __________________________

	

	TASK DESCRIPTION:

	ASSUMPTIONS/CONSTRAINTS:

	RELATIVE DIFFICULTY:

	DEPENDENCIES:


Form BR-6

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
WORKPLAN 

FORM NUMBER:
BR-7

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Complete a separate form for each of the major tasks. 

TASK:
Indicate the task for which the form applies.

TASK 

DESCRIPTION:
Identify the task being performed. 

EFFORT:
Enter the number of staff-days for each task. 

DURATION:
Enter the total time span required to complete the task.  

TIME:
Indicate the week the task is planned to begin through the time the task is to be completed. (Week 1 is the first week operations have begun, week 2 is the second week, etc.) Additional pages may be attached if necessary.
WORKPLAN

        TASK 




	TASK DESCRIPTION
	EFFORT 

STAFF-DAYS
	DURATION 

( WEEKS )
	TIME ( IN WEEKS )

	
	
	
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06
	07
	08
	09
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-7

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
BIDDER SUGGESTED REVISION

FORM NUMBER:
BR-8

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Complete a form for each Bidder suggested revision. 

PROCESS STEP:
A discrete unit of work performed as part of the Banking Operations. 

TASK:
Enter the name of the task which the Suggested Revision impacts.
REVISION NO.:
Each revision is to be sequentially numbered. 

REVISION TYPE:
Indicate whether the revision is for cost savings or to improve efficiency. 

DESCRIPTION OF 

REVISION:
Outline the change proposed so that it is understandable. 

BENEFITS:
Identify and quantify the magnitude of benefits to the State 

(e.g., Staffing, Facilities, Equipment, and Processing Time). 

ANTICIPATED 

CHANGE

IN SERVICE LEVEL:
Summarize the major changes to the performance standards.

EXPLANATION/

JUSTIFICATION:
Summarize the risk of failure or success of each revision, the financial impact of the proposed revision and the justification for the revision. Provide a list of places where the elements of the proposed revision are currently in production and include a contact person at each site with whom the OTDA can speak. If not currently in operation, provide other information (e.g., name of manufacturer’s representative, name of customer who is currently having the revision installed) that will assist the OTDA in reviewing this revision. 

PRICE
For tasks where the total fixed price amount is impacted by a projected
COMPONENT:
volume, provide the volume. Enter the total sum in the price column, including all categories.  Cost savings should be represented by negative numbers.

BIDDER SUGGESTED REVISION

	PROCESS STEP ( IF APPLICABLE ): ____________________
REVISION NO.: 
____________________

1.1.1 REVISION TYPE: _____________________________________ COST SAVINGS: ___________________
1.1.2 TASK: _______________________________ IMPROVE EFFICIENCY: ____________________________

	

	DESCRIPTION OF REVISION:

	BENENFITS:

	ANTICIPATED CHANGE IN SERVICE LEVEL:

	EXPLANATION/JUSTIFICATION:

	PRICE COMPONENT
	VOLUME:
	PRICE:


Form BR-8 


BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
BANKING SERVICES REFERENCES
FORM NUMBERS:
BR-9

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Provide three (3) references, excluding NYS OTDA, which the OTDA personnel may contact regarding the Bidder’s ability to meet their contractual obligations and their ability to implement operations. Two (2) of the references must be from the agencies provided on Form BR-3A Private and Public Agencies, and one (1) of the references must be from the agencies provided on Form BR-3B New York State Agencies/Offices/Authorities.

STATUS OF 

BIDDER:
Indicate if Bidder was prime contractor or subcontractor only.

AGENCY:
List the agency name, and the name of the Contract; also include the name, telephone, and facsimile numbers of the project manager.

AGENCY TYPE:
Indicate whether the agency is a public agency or a New York State agency, office or authority.

CONTRACT PERIOD:
Indicate date actual work began to the date contractor completed responsibility.

.

ANNUAL 
Include the total number of transactions handled annually. Of that
TRANSACTION
total, list the percentage that were deposit items, paid items, ACH
VOLUME:
transfers, wire transfers, stop payments, and other related transactions.

DESCRIPTION OF
Indicate the specific banking services provided (e.g., account
SERVICES:


establishment, 


deposit item processing, direct deposit, electronic fund transfers).

BANKING SERVICES REFERENCES

	Status of Bidder
	Agency Name

Contract Name

Project Manager Name, Title, Telephone & Facsimile Numbers
	Type of Agency 
	Contract Period
	Annual Transaction Volume
	Description of Services 

	
	
	
	FROM
	TO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-9




BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
Financial Proposal – Fixed Price Summary

FORM NUMBER:
BR-10A

FUNCTION /

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – The Bid price required on Form BR-10A must represent the unit cost for each respective service category. Provide the total price for services related, for the entire volume by multiplying the per unit cost by the total volume for each respective service category.  The volumes presented are estimated and actual contractor compensation will be based on actual volumes that are experienced throughout the contract term.
Transition – Provide the total cost for Transition Services. See Section 3.2 of        this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Account Establishment – Provide the total cost for Account Establishment Services for the operational period.  See Section 3.2.7 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Paper Based Deposit Processing – Provide the per unit cost for Deposit Item Processing Paper. See Section 3.2.8 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Image Cash Letter – Provide the per unit cost for Image Cash Letter. See Section 3.2.8.3 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.
Image Replacement Document – Provide the per unit cost for Image Replacement Document. See Section 3.2.20 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Non-Sufficient Funds - Provide the per unit costs for Non-Sufficient Funds Services. See Section 3.2.18 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.
EFT Inbound (CCD+/CTX) - Provide the per unit cost for EFT Incoming Services. See Section 3.2.17 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

EFT Inbound (IAT) - Provide the per unit cost for EFT (IAT) Incoming Services. See Section 3.2.17 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Check Clearing Services – Provide the per unit cost for Check Clearing Services. See Section 3.2.9 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.


PPD Outbound - Provide the per unit cost for PPD Services. See Section 3.2.13  of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

EFT Outbound (CCD+/CTX) - Provide the per unit cost for EFT Outgoing CCD+ Services. See Section 3.2.14 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

EFT Outbound (IAT) - Provide the per unit cost for EFT (IAT) Outgoing Services. See Section 3.2.14 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.
1.1.3 Bank Transfers - Provide the per unit cost for Bank Transfers. See Section 3.2.15 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.


ACH Transfers - Provide the per unit cost for ACH Transfers. See Section 3.2.16 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.



Wire Transfers - Provide the per unit cost for Wire Transfers. See Section 3.2.16 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Stop Payment Placement - Provide the per unit cost for Stop Payment Placement Services. See Section 3.2.11 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

Stop Payment Removal - Provide the per unit cost for Stop Payment Removal Services. See Section 3.2.12 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.

1.1.4 Issuance and Cancellation Processing – Provide the per unit cost for Issuance and Cancellation Processing. See Section 3.2.19 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.
Cancelled Check Copies - Provide the per unit cost for Cancelled Check Copy Services. See Section 3.2.10 of this IFB for a description of services to be provided.



TOTAL BID PRICE:
Enter the total sum of the Bid Price column, including all categories.

FINANCIAL PROPOSAL – FIXED PRICE SUMMARY

	SERVICE CATEGORY
	VOLUME
	UNIT PRICE
	TOTAL BID PRICE

	Transition
	N/A
	N/A
	$

	Account Establishment
	N/A
	N/A
	$

	SERVICE CATEGORY
	ESTIMATED 5 YEARS VOLUME
	UNIT PRICE
	TOTAL BID PRICE

	Paper Based Deposit Processing 
	11,170
	$
	$

	Image Cash Letter
	15,542,820
	$
	$

	Image Replacement Document
	117,350
	$
	$

	Non-Sufficient Funds 
	6,600
	$
	$

	EFT Inbound (CCD+/CTX)
	25,817,710
	$
	$

	EFT Inbound (IAT)
	11,170
	$
	$

	Check Clearing Services
	6,083,880
	$
	$

	PPD Outbound
	38,058,790
	$
	$

	EFT Outbound (CCD+/CTX)
	4,183,715
	$
	$

	EFT Outbound (IAT)
	1.1.5 11,170
	$
	$

	Bank Transfers 
	1.1.6 320,160
	$
	$

	ACH Transfers
	1.1.7 8,000
	$
	$

	Wire Transfers 
	1.1.8 8,000
	$
	$

	Stop Payment Placement 
	1.1.9 131,400
	$
	$
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	SERVICE CATEGORY
	ESTIMATED 5 YEARS VOLUME
	    Unit Price
	TOTAL BID PRICE

	Stop Payment Removal 
	1.1.10 6,570
	$
	$

	Issuance and Cancellation Processing
	1.1.11 4,500
	$
	$

	Cancelled Check Copies 
	1.1.12    500
	$
	$

	1.1.13 TOTAL BID PRICE
	1.1.14 
	$
	$
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BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
FORM NAME:
Earnings Determination 
FORM NUMBER:
BR-10B 

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – The Bidder must commit to a uniform earnings calculation that will:

·  Remain in effect for the entire term of the contract;

· 
 Provide for monthly earnings calculated by the 
 formula E = PRT, where:

P =  average daily available balance

R = the monthly average yield on the 3 month Treasury Bill determined at the weekly auction and published in the New York Times plus 50 basis points

T =   number of days in the month with a daily available

  balance exceeding zero, divided by 365 days


The Bidder must complete the BR-10B Earnings Determination Section by reading carefully, affixing the signature of an authorized representative to bind the Bidder and entering the date the form was signed.

EARNINGS DETERMINATION 

I, being an authorized representative to bind the firm do hereby acknowledge that the earnings accruing to each of the fifty-nine (59) support accounts and the Administrative bank account will be calculated on the average daily available balance using the formula E = PRT, where:

P = average daily available balance

R = the monthly average yield on the 3 month Treasury Bill determined at weekly auction and published in the New York Times plus 50 basis points

T = number of days in the month a daily available balance exceeding zero, divided by 365 days

I also understand that the uniform earnings determination will be used throughout the entire contract term.

I also acknowledge and will abide by the Invitation for Bid (IFB) requirements noted in Section 3.4.3, 3.4.5,  3.4.6, 3.4.8, 3.4.9, and 3.4.10 of the IFB for offsetting banking services fees with earnings, billing the OTDA for fees not offset by earnings, and crediting excess earnings recorded as “Net Earnings” against any support account and/or the Administrative bank account where appropriate.
___________________________   
Signature
 ___________________________       _________________

Printed Name



Date

Authorized to bind _________________________________________________ to the above-referenced






    (Firm Name) 

acknowledgements and understanding which will support the basis for Agreement provisions. 

Form BR-10B

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
LOCATION OF DEPOSITORIES 

FORM NUMBER:
BR-11

INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Identify the location of depositories located within the designated county boundaries of each local district SCU, for the purpose of accepting deposits from the respective local district SCU and/or all branch offices able to cash local district custodial parent child support checks.

NYS COUNTY:
Enter the NYS County for each Depository or Branch office that the Bidder lists. The Bidder must refer to Appendix E for a listing of Support Collection Units and their locations to ensure each SCU is addressed.
NAME OF DEPOSITORY

OR BRANCH:
Enter name of Bidder’s branch office or the available depository.

ADDRESS:
Enter the address for each respective depository or branch.
BUSINESS HOURS:
Enter the business hours for each respective depository or branch.

ACCEPTS DEPOSITS:
Check to indicate depository’s ability to accept deposits.
NIGHT DEPOSITS:
Check to indicate depository’s ability to accept night deposits.

CHECK CASHING:
Check to indicate if the respective depository or branch is able to cash local district SCU custodial parent checks.

LOCATION OF DEPOSITORIES

	NYS COUNTY
	NAME OF DEPOSITORY OR BRANCH
	ADDRESS
	BUSINESS HOURS
	ACCEPTS DEPOSITS
	NIGHT DEPOSITS
	CHECK CASHING

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-11

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
LOCATION OF SERVICES

FORM NUMBER:
BR-12
INSTRUCTIONS:
GENERAL – Identify the location where transition activities and on-going operations will be coordinated from as required in Section 3.2 and  3.3 of this IFB.
FUNCTION:
Indicate the function for which an address is being provided as either Transition or on-going Operations.

ADDRESS:
Provide the name of the facility and the street address for each Transition activity or on-going Operations for the identified function.

SERVICE:
For each address provided, indicate the respective service by placing a check in the corresponding columns.

LOCATION OF SERVICES 

FUNCTION: ________________________

	ADDRESS
	Administrative Services
	Computer Operations
	Depository Location
	Record 

Retention

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Form BR-12

BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
DEBIT CARD TRANSACTION AND COST DETAILS 

FORM NUMBER:
BR-13

INSTRUCTIONS:
The matrix provides Transaction and Cost Details for the custodial parent debit card transactions.  Provide a per item cost for debit card services.  Cardholder/Customer fees will not be subject to annual rate adjustment or price escalation.

Debit Card Transaction and Cost Details

	Description


	Transaction/Cost Detail
	Transaction Fee
	Surcharge Fee

	Balance Inquiry at

   Network ATMs


	No Transaction Fee or Surcharge Fee

allowable. See Sections 3.7 of this IFB


	$ 0.00


	N/A



	Balance Inquiry at

all other ATMs


	Transaction Fee may not

exceed $.50 per inquiry

.
	
	N/A



	Cash Withdrawals

at Network ATMs


	No transaction or surcharge fee for 

the first 2 withdrawals per month per

child support account. Provide costs 

for the 3rd or more withdrawals per

month per child support account.

Transaction Fee no greater than $.50

and no Surcharge Fee.


	
	N/A

	Cash Withdrawals at

other than Network ATMs


	Transaction Fee no greater

than $.50 per withdrawal.


	
	

	Declined Funds

Transactions


	Fee for attempts to withdraw cash from

an ATM beyond the current debit card

account balance. Transaction Fee no

greater than $.50 per attempt.


	
	N/A




Form BR-13 (page 1 - 3)

Point of Sale Transactions

	Description
	                                                     Transaction/Cost Detail 
	Transaction Fee 

	Debit (PIN)

without cash back


	PIN based purchase transaction. No Transaction Fee.
	$ 0.00

	Debit (PIN)

with cash back


	PIN based purchase transaction. No Transaction Fee.
	$ 0.00


Teller Transactions

	                        Description


	Transaction/Cost Detail
	          Transaction Fee

	Withdrawal at Brandmark member financial institution


	No Transaction Fee.
	$ 0.00


Other Service Fees

	Description


	Transaction/Cost Detail
	Transaction Fee

	Customer Service
	Toll free 800 call center customer service inquiries. No fees will be permitted.


	$ 0.00

	Web Based Customer Service


	No fees will be permitted.
	$ 0.00

	Account Maintenance Fee


	Monthly fee for each card holder account. No fees will be permitted.


	$ 0.00

	Account Statement
	Monthly statement of debit card account.  Must be provided upon cardholder request to the customer service call center.  The statement must also be available to the cardholder via the debit card customer service web site.


	
$0.00

	Replacement Card

(1 per year)


	Fee for 1 replacement card per year per client debit card account. No fees will be permitted.


	$ 0.00

	Replacement Card 

(greater than 1 per year)


	Fee for each replacement card greater than 1 per year per client debit card account.
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	Requested Expedited Card Delivery
	Fee for client requested expedited delivery of replacement debit card.  Requires a 2 day delivery service.


	

	Required Expedited Card Delivery


	Expedited delivery of replacement debit card due to non-receipt of initial debit card or Bidder error.  Requires a 2 day delivery service. No Transaction Fee.


	$ 0.00

	Overdraft Fee


	Fee for the overdraft of a debit card account when there are insufficient funds available in the account.


	

	Maintenance of Inactive Accounts


	No fees will be permitted 
	$0.00
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          BIDDER’S RESPONSE FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS

FORM NAME:
TECHNICAL RESPONSE MATRIX 

FORM NUMBER:
BR-14

INSTRUCTIONS:
Provided on the Technical Response Matrix are specific Bid Response Order requirements as per Section 4.4 of this IFB. The Bidder must review each specification and its respective IFB reference, and indicate by checking Yes, No or Not Applicable (N/A), whether or not the Bidder is capable of meeting each requirement as specified and, where required, has provided additional narrative or information.


Failure to say Yes to each specific requirement other than BR-2 and BR-8 if not applicable may result in a proposal being removed from further consideration as noted in Section 2.3.1.1 of this IFB.


*Note: For BR – 2, and BR - 8 if Not Applicable, ‘N/A’ must be checked.
TECHNICAL RESPONSE MATRIX
	RESPONSE REQUIREMENT
	IFB REFERENCE
	Completed and included:

	Transmittal Letter includes and confirms the following:
	4.4.1
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Bidder’s letterhead
	4.4.1
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Listing of officials authorized to bind the contract
	4.4.1.1
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Statement that the individual signing the signature pages is authorized to bind the company, including an explanation of how that official’s authorization has been conferred
	4.4.1.2
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Valid for a minimum of one (1) year from the Closing Date for Receipt of Bids
	1.10.1 and 4.4.1.3
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Minimum Qualifications of Bidders – Financial Institution licensed to conduct business in NYS, one branch within NYS boundaries, maintain a depository within a 35 mile radius of Albany, $1 - $19 million deposit ability representing large volumes of deposit transactions both paper and electronic (upwards of approximately 36,000 individual remittance devices) and process those deposits in accordance with accepted standards of the banking industry. As of September 30, 2014 the financial institution must have total assets of not less than $3.3 billion and total deposits of not less than $3.1 billion.  The financial institution must provide an array of banking services as noted in Section 3 of this IFB.
	1.5, 1.5.1 and 4.4.1.4
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Secured collateral
	3.2.7.11 and 4.4.1.5
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Obligation to complete project 
	4.4.1.6
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Prices contained in Form BR-10A Financial Proposal-Fixed Price Summary are fixed for the entire term of the project
	4.4.1.7
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Bidder’s willingness and capability to execute and perform a contract 
	4.4.1.9
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Bidder’s understanding that the prices contained in Form 
BR-13 are fixed for the entire term of the project
	4.4.1.8
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Statement informing OTDA if Bidder has or has not been suspended or debarred from federally funded contracts or presence of any activity or investigation that could result in suspension or debarment from federally funded contracts  
	4.4.1.10
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Division of responsibility between OTDA, CSCE Contractor and the Bidder
	4.4.1.11
	Yes____ No ____

	
	Authorized Signature to bind the Bidder
	4.4.1.2
	Yes____ No ____
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	FORM
	1.1.15 TITLE
	IFB REFERENCE
	Completed and Included:

	BR-1
	Contractor/Subcontractor Background Questionnaire
	1.17
	       Yes
       No

	BR-2*
	Contract Disputes and Terminations 
	1.5.4 
	       Yes
       No ____N/A

	BR-3A
	Banking Experience – Private and Public Agencies – Corporate  

Please refer to form instructions; this is a Minimum Qualification of Bidders
	1.5.2
	       Yes
        No
____Yes         No 

	BR-3B
	Banking Experience - New York State Agencies/Office/Authorities – Corporate 

Please refer to form instructions; this is a Minimum Qualification of Bidders
	1.5.2
	       Yes
       No


	1.1.16 BR-4
	Banking Experience – Staff 
	3.2.2.1
	       Yes
       No

	1.1.17 BR-5
	Key Staff Resume
	3.2.2.1
	       Yes
       No

	1.1.18 BR-6
	Task Description 
	3.2 and 3.3
	       Yes
       No

	1.1.19 BR-7
	Workplan
	3.2 and 3.3
	       Yes
       No

	1.1.20 BR-8*
	Bidder Suggested Revision
	3.5
	       Yes
       No ____N/A

	BR-9
	Banking Services References
	1.5.2
	       Yes
       No

	BR-10A
	Financial Proposal – Fixed Price Summary
	3.2, 3.3 and 3.4
	       Yes
       No

	BR-10B
	Earnings Determination
	3.2.7.5
	       Yes
       No

	BR-11
	Location of Depositories
	3.2.5.1 and 3.2.5.2
	       Yes
       No

	BR-12
	Location of Services
	3.2 and 3.3
	       Yes
       No

	BR-13
	Debit Card Transaction and Cost Details
	3.7
	___Yes  ___No

	BR-14
	Technical Response Matrix
	4.4.2
	       Yes
       No

	J.1
	Confidentiality Agreement
	5.17
	___Yes ___No

	J.2
	Non-Collusive Bidding Certification
	
	___Yes ___No

	J.3
	MacBride Fair Employment Principals
	Appendix A
	       Yes
       No

	J.4
	PLA Offerer’s Certification and Affirmation of Understanding of and Agreement pursuant to State Finance Law
	1.15
	___Yes ___No

	J.5
	Non-Construction For-Profit Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire
	1.21
	___Yes ___No

	J.6
	Offerer Disclosure of Prior Non-Responsibility Determinations
	1.15
	___Yes ___No

	J.9
	MWBE /EEO Policy Statement
	1.17
	

	J.10
	MWBE Subcontracting Utilization Plan
	1.17
	___Yes ___No

	J.11
	MWBE Subcontractors and/or Suppliers Letter of Intent to Participate
	1.17
	       Yes
       No
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	FORM
	1.1.21 TITLE
	1.1.22 IFB REFERENCE
	Completed and Included:

	J.12
	EEO Staffing Plan
	1.17
	       Yes
       No

	J.13
	MWBE Goal Requirement Certification of Good Faith Efforts
	1.17
	

	J.14
	MWBE Request for Waiver Form (Not Required Unless Applying for Waiver)
	1.17
	

	J.15
	Bidder Application Form 
	
	

	J.16
	Subcontractor and Supplier Identification Form 
	1.22.4
	


	RESPONSE REQUIREMENT
	IFB REFERENCE
	Completed and included:

	Additional Information:
	4.4.3
	

	
	Organizational structure
	4.4.3.1
	       Yes
       No

	
	Corporate financial status-Please Note that Bidders must meet the following Minimum Qualification to Bid – The Bidder must maintain a Kroll Bond Rating Agency (KBRA) financial rating of at least “B”.
	1.53 and 4.4.3.2
	       Yes
       No

	
	Transition Plan
	3.2 and 4.4.3.3
	       Yes
       No
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